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French and Irish army but the |

women of Limerick, the city was de-
fended. On August 30, the siege was

abandoned. With this William, left

Ireland never to return.

The following year the Dutch gen-
eral, Ginkel took over the com-
manding role of the Williamite
army. Under his leadership the Irish
Jacobites suffered defeats at Ath-
lone and Aughrim. Galway soon sur-

rendered and Limerick remained as |

the last surviving stronghold.

Ginkel began his attack on the city
on September 8, 1691. The siege
dragged on for fourteen long days
when the Williamites crossed the
Shannon and attacked the city from
the Thomondgate direction foreing
the Jacobites onto Thomond Bridge.
The Irish suffered great casualties
when the drawbridge was raised

| leaving those on the bridge trapped

between the Williamites and the
Shannon.

There is folklore in the Eng-
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WIDESPREAD mterest
in technical instruction
began in 1853 with the
foundation of the Lim-
erick Athenaeum. The
enaesum was founded by the
Limerick Literary and Scientific So-
ciety to promote an interest in liter-

ature, science, agriculture, art and
music.

The Athenaeum along with rep-
resentatives from the Limerick
County Council, the Athenaeum, the
Congregated Trades, the Edueca-
tional Bodies the Irish Industries
Association, the Limerick Industrial
Association and the Gaelic League
set up the Limerick Technical In-
struction Committee. -

In 1907, the Limerick Technical
Instruction Committee launched an
architectural competition to erect a
purpose built technical school
Local architect William Patrick
Ryan won the competition. The offi-
cial name for the school was the Mu-
nicipal Technical Institute, on
O’'Connell Avenue, which is known
locally as the Red Tech was opened
in 1911.

The building works started after
the turning the first sod on January
20, 1910. The Mayor, Thomas Don-
nellan, was presented with the cere-
monial silver spade to mark the
occasion, which read, “Presented to
the Right Worshipful Alderman
Thomas Donnellan, Mayor of Lim-
erick, 1908 and 1909, on the occa-
sion of turning the first sod of the
Limerick Municipal Technical Insti-
tute. January 2oth, 1910 - John
Kenny Builder; William P Ryan,
E.S.1. Architect”. Others whowere in
attendance on that day were the
Mayor’s sergeants P. (’Meara, P.
Conlon, Tim Moran and Denny
O'Dywer, William Nolan, town clerk,
P. Forrester, city high constable and

members of the Corporation-

Stephen O 'Mara and J. Flattery.

Before this building was com-
pleted there were 738 students on
the roll. These students were edu-
cated in seven different buildings in
the city. Student began to move into
the new school before work was
completed on it.

In September 1911, the school re-
opened for new students with sub-
jects . including mechanical
engineering, electrical engineering.
mathematics, physics, chemistry,
dressmaking, millinery and tailors’
work. Not all subjects were based in
the school. Those taking art and
trade classes attended the Athen-
aeum, Cecil Street. Those attending
cookery and housewifery attended a
variety of schools throughout the
eity.

After the building of the Red Tech
the architect, William Patrick Ryan
moved to London where he passed
away in 1921. The Chronicle pub-
lished his obituary on June 4, 1921,
“We regret to observe the announce-
ment of the death, which has oc-
curred at his residence, Hampstead,
London, of Mr W. P. Ryan, a well-
known architect and surveyor, and
Vice-President of the Irish Literary
Society. He was son-in-law of the late
Mr John Bernal, of this city, and
many years age was connected with
the civil staff of the Royal Engineers
in Limerick. While in Limerick he
was very popular, and equally so
across the Channel”

The building was expanded in
1926 under the guidance of Brian
Edward Fitzgerald Sheehy a local
engineer and architect. His death
was noted in the Chronicle on
January 7, 1930 “Very sincere regret
is felt in the city and county at the
unexpected demise of Mr B. E. F
Sheehy, C. E., which took place yes-
terday morning at his residence, 57
O'Connell St, in the 56th year of his
age. He had been ailing only for a

lishtown area that the Curragower
Falls were created from the bones of
those who lost their lives during this
incident. As the stones of the falls
look while in the moonlight. .

. The following day September 23,
1691 it was decide by the remaining
French and Irish within the walls of
the eity to seek terms of surrender.
This culminated on October 3, 1601
with the signing of the Treaty of
Limerick. This was a surprising
event at the time as the Jacobites
should have been able to hold Lim-

erick from a purely military view.
The surrender probably came from
low moral within the Jacobite
camp.

Today this war and Limerick’s im-
portance as the last stronghold in
the country is remembered with the
Treaty Stone which has become the
symbol for Limerick city

. The Limerick city motto echoes
its fighting spirit, Urbs antiqua fuit
studisque asperrima belli - An an-
cient city well studied in the arts of
War,
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A portrait of a gentleman, possibly
Patrick Sarsfield, attributed to painter
John Riley

Municipal Technical Institute, on 0’'Connell ﬁvunuu,thmhﬂnyuﬂmﬁedhchmmmml&ltltm
photographed by the Leader in 1964

couple of weeks past, and his de-
mise has come as a great shock to all
who had the pleasure of the ac-
quaintance of a genial and kindly
gentleman. Mr Sheehy was a
member of an old West Limerick
family, being a son of the late Mr
George Lake Sheehy, of Moviddy,
Newcastle West, and for many years
past he was resident in Limerick
city. He was a member of the
Council of Civil Engineers in Ire-
land, and during the course of his
career, he carried out a large
number of engineering schemes,

water, sewerage, and building in_

Munster,

He was engineer to the old Dis-
triet Council and Board of Guard-
ians of Croom, and he frequently
figured as expert witness in the

Not all subjects were based in the school.
- Those taking art and trade classes attended
the Athenaeum, Cecil Street. Those uttendmg
cookery and housewifery attended a variety
of schools throughout the city

courts, where he was on many occa-
sions complimented by the judges.
He was consulting Engineer to the
Co, Limerick Health Board. Mr

Sheehy was brother-in-law of the

late Mr Richard J Sheehy, B.L.,
Dublin. He leaves a wife and young
family to mourn his loss, and with

whom the deepest sympathy is ex-
pressed on their keen sorrow.” °

In 1938, the gymnasium was
added to the building. It was de-

signed by Patrick Joseph Sheehan.
Sheehan was a civil engineer and ar-
chitect based who was appointed as
the architect to the County Home in
1924.

The Technical Instruction Com-
mittee was taken over by the City of
Limerick WVocational Educational
Committee in 1927 and this was
taken over by the Limerick and

Clare Education and Training Board
in 2013.



